From: Clarke, Margaret

Sent: 22 August 2015 17:15

To: John, Colin

Cc: Lewis, Stephen

Subject: RE: Gambling Act 2005 - Consultation on Statement of Principles 2016 to 2019 -
Tamworth Borough Council

Hello Colin
Thank you for the consultation documentation.

1. | like the suggested Local Area Profile which | believe is a good assessment tool

2. P,58 Risk Assessment Renewals — Well thought out form in my opinion

3 Query? - Application to add Club Gaming/Club Machine — does this translate to
a ‘Change of Use’ of the premises licensed or otherwise, and does it need to
come before Committee with Officers’ Risk Assessment?

Kind regards
Margaret

P.S. Steve, Point 11.1 Betting Premises appears to answer my question re. numbers of

machines allowed dependent on the size of premises and numbers of staff. Many thanks
mc
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